

# JOEL KLAUS

## DESIGNER DEVELOPER

Transporting ideas from  
concept to reality

**Phone** 210.842.3016  
**Email** jaklaus0101@gmail.com  
**Location** Austin, TX  
**Website** www.joelklaus.com

## ABOUT

I'm a digital designer and front end developer with 3 years experience creating user-focused designs and websites. I'm a firm believer in iterative design, embracing failure in order to learn from the experience, and always designing for the user, not my ego.

Fun fact: I play drums in two bands.

## SKILLS

UI/UX	Sketch
Web Design	Marvel
Digital Design	Principle
Graphic Design	Flinto
Adobe Creative Suite	Invision
Illustrator	HTML
Indesign	CSS
Photoshop	Bootstrap
	Javascript
	jQuery

## EXPERIENCE

### Web Developer Intern

2017 - Present

The LIVESTRONG Foundation

- Write HTML/CSS/JS to implement front end UI improvements on Livestrong's Drupal website
- Create tools with Gulp.js and Browsersync to improve the development environment with intelligent reloading
- Update content in Drupal and import and test MySQL data

### Freelance Web Designer/Developer

2016 - Present

- Built complete websites from concept to deployment
- Created web apps with HTML, CSS, JS, jQuery, Ajax, and Bootstrap
- Created mock-ups in Adobe Photoshop, XD, and created working prototypes from these mock-ups
- Developed websites using Wordpress, HTML, CSS, JS, jQuery, and Bootstrap, making them responsive to different devices
- Designed UX projects creating sketches and wireframes from user stories

### Digital Designer/Web Developer

2014 - 2016

Hope for Humans

- Designed marketing and brand materials using Adobe Illustrator, Indesign, and Photoshop that created consistent designs that communicated with donors and advertised Hope for Human's mission
- Designed email marketing campaigns with Bloomerang, HTML, and CSS to engage our constituents
- Managed and developed the Hope for Humans Wordpress website. Analyzed user interactions with Google Analytics, added content, and modified the front end to enhance user flow

### Community Development Coordinator

2011 - 2013

United States Peace Corps - Vanuatu

## EDUCATION

### Free Code Camp, Udemy, Lynda

2016 - 2017

UI/UX Design and Full Stack Developer Courses

### BS in Neurobiology

2007 - 2011

University of Texas at Austin  
Austin, Texas